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From: "Reed, Mark" <mark.reed@aquila.com>

To: "Robertson, Ted" <ted.robertson@ded.mo.gov>
Cc: "Horvat, Sandy" <Sandy.Horvat@aquila.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2005 4:44 PM

Attach: MPSC0018.doc; MPSC0019.doc; MPSC0020.doc; MPSC0021.doc; MPSC0022.doc;
MPSC0023.doc; MPSC0024.doc; MPSC0025.doc; MPSC0026.doc; MPSC0027.doc;
MPSC0028.doc; MPSC0029.doc; MPSC0030.doc; MPSC0031.doc; MPSC0031.doc;
Mpsc0032.doc; MPSC0033.doc; Mpsc0034.doc

Subject: RE: OPC DR Aquila Case No. EO-05-0156

Ted, please find attached the responses to MPSC DRs 0018 -0034 in docket EO-2005-0156.

Regards, MR

From: Robertson, Ted [mailto:ted.robertson@ded.mo.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2005 10:02 AM

To: Reed, Mark

Subject: RE: OPC DR Agquila Case No. EO-05-0156

No.

Ted Robertson

From: Reed, Mark [mailto:mark.reed@aquila.com]
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2005 9:44 AM

To: Robertson, Ted

Subject: RE: OPC DR Aquila Case No. EO-05-0156

Ted, have you received the responses to DRs 1016 -1020?

Thanks, MR

----- Original Message-----

From: Robertson, Ted [mailto:ted.robertson@ded.mo.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2005 3:00 PM

To: Reed, Mark

Cc: Buckman, Jere; Coffman, John

Subject: OPC DR Aquila Case No. EO-05-0156

Mark,
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OPC DR Nos. 1021 through 1027.

<<Data Requests 1021 - 1027.doc>>

Thanks,

Ted Robertson




